STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Northwest Regional Office ¢ 3190 160th Ave SE ° Bellevue, WA 98008-5452 © 425-649-7000
711 for Washington Relay Service * Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

February 17, 2017

Ms. Brittany Frost

Chevron Environmental Management Company
6001 Bollinger Canyon Road C2118

San Ramon CA 94583

Re: Termination of VCP Agreement for the following Site:

o Site Name: Phillips 66 070644
o Site Address: 2800 Martin Luther King Jr. Way South Seattle WA 98144

o Facility/Site No.: 42746846
e VCP Project No.: NW2612

Dear Ms. Frost:

The Department of Ecology (Ecology) is terminating the Voluntary Cleanup Program (VCP)
Agreement governing Project No. NW2612. The project involved the cleanup of the Phillips 66
070644 facility (Site). The effective date of termination is the date of this letter. Ecology is
providing this notice in accordance with the terms of the Agreement dated July 23, 2012.

Reason

Ecology is terminating the Agreement because the Site has been incorporated into a Prospective
Purchaser Consent Decree under Facility Site Name “Mt. Baker Properties” and Cleanup Site 1D

13054.
Contact Information

If you have any questions about this notice contact me at 425-649-7209 or
louise.bardy@ecy.wa.gov.

Sincerely,
Louise Bardy

VCP Unit Manager
Toxics Cleanup Program, NWRO
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By certified mail [9171 9690 0935 0132 2122 93]

cc: Ed Ralston, Phillips 66 Company

: Matt Davis, GHD
Sonia Fernandez, VCP Coordinator
Michael Warfel, VCP Site Manager
Ching-Pi Wang, Uplands Unit Manager



